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20/07/2021

Dear Ms Coleman

Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 (SSI 8285)
Package 5 Supply Operate and Maintain
Construction Transport, Traffic and Access Management Plan, Construction Flood Management
Plan and Construction Flora and Fauna Management Plan

| refer to your submission of the Construction Transport, Traffic and Access Management Plan (TTAMP)
Rev 2, Construction Flood Management Plan (FMP) Rev 3.02 and Construction Flora and Fauna
Management Plan (FFMP) Rev 3 to the Planning Secretary for the Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 for
information, in accordance with Condition C8 of SSI 8285. | also acknowledge your responses to the
Department’s requests for further information and amendments.

I note that the TTAMP, FMP and FFMP have been updated to include the scope of works for Activity B
(Full alignment).

| also note that the TTAMP, FMP and FFMP:
e have been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised.
e have been prepared in consultation with relevant Councils, and agencies where required.
e have been endorsed by the Environmental Representative (ER), and
e contain the information required by the conditions of approval.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the TTAMP, FMP and FFMP and the
conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

Please ensure that you make the TTAMP (Rev 2 dated 9 July 2021), FMP (Rev 3.02 dated 7 June 2021)
and FFMP (Rev 3 dated 24 February 2021) publicly available on the project website.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Matthew Todd-Jones on
matthew.todd-jones @planning.nsw.gov.au.
Yours sincerely

Vi

Matthew Todd-Jones
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